Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Pensions Committee

THURSDAY, 16TH SEPTEMBER, 2010 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD,
WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE.

PLEASE NOTE: THE ADVISOR WILL BRIEF ALL MEMBERS OF THE PENSIONS
COMMITTEE PRIOR TO THE MEETING, AT 18:30HRS.

MEMBERS: Councillors Watson (Chair), Adje (Vice-Chair), Gibson, Stennett, Beacham,
Jenks and Wilson

IN ATTENDANCE: Howard Jones, Roger Melling, Earl Ramharacksingh and Michael
Jones

AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. Late items
will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items of
unrestricted urgent business will be considered under agenda item 11 and new items
of exempt urgent business will be considered under agenda item 15.



3.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
license, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

MINUTES (PAGES 1 -4)

To confirm the unrestricted minutes of the meeting of the Pensions Committee held
on 21 June 2010.

ANNUAL GOVERNANCE REPORT 2009/10 - GRANT THORNTON (PAGES 5 - 24)

Report of the Director of Corporate Resources to present the statutory Annual
Governance Report of Grant Thornton which reports on their annual audit of the
Pensions Fund statutory accounts.

ATTENDANCE BY FUND MANAGERS

Attendance by Fund Managers for presentations and questions from Trustees, the
Advisor to Trustees and the Chief Financial Officer.

7:20 - Capital
7:45 - Fidelity

FUND PERFORMANCE UPDATE (PAGES 25 - 42)

Report of the Director of Corporate Resources to consider the latest investment
performance data for the Pensions Fund and for each of the Fund’s investment
managers, to compare responsible investments information provided by our Fund
Managers with that supplied by LAPFF and to report budget monitoring to the end of
July 2010.

VERBAL ITEM ON INVESTMENT STRATEGY



9. LATE PAYMENT OF CONTRIBUTIONS (PAGES 43 - 48)
Report of the Director of Corporate Resources to report to the Committee on the
extent of late payment of employee and employer contributions to the Fund and to
consider actions to improve the situation as requested by the Pensions Committee at
the meeting in June.
10. PENSION FUND TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY STATEMENT (PAGES
49 - 58)
Report of the Director of Corporate Resources to consider a proposed treasury
management strategy statement for the investment of pension fund cash.
11. NEW ITEMS OF UNRESTRICTED URGENT BUSINESS
12. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC
The following item is likely to be the subject of a motion to exclude the press and
public from the meeting as it contains exempt information as defined in Section 100a
of the Local Government Act 1972; namely information relating to the business or
financial affairs of any particular person (including the Authority holding that
information).
13. FOLLOW UP REPORT ON PENSION FUND EMPLOYER ISSUE (PAGES 59 - 68)
Report of the Assistant Chief Executive, People and Organisational Development.
14. EXEMPT MINUTES (PAGES 69 - 70)
To confirm the exempt minutes of the meeting of the Pensions Committee held on 21
June 2010.
15. NEWITEMS OF EXEMPT URGENT BUSINESS
Ken Pryor Helen Jones
Deputy Head of Local Democracy and Member Principal Committee Coordinator
Services Tel: 020 8489 2615
5" Floor Fax: 020 8489 2660
River Park House Email: Helen.jones@haringey.gov.uk
225 High Road
Wood Green
London N22 8HQ Wednesday, 8 September 2010



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 21 JUNE 2010

Councillors Watson (Chair), Adje (Vice-Chair), Beacham, Gibson, Jenks,
Stennett and Wilson

Apologies Earl Ramharacksingh

Also Present: Howard Jones (Independent Advisor), Roger Melling (Employee
Representative), Steve Davies (Head of Human Resources), lan
Benson (Pensions Manager), Kevin Bartle (Head of Corporate
Finance), Nicola Webb (Head of Pensions & Treasury) and
Natalie Cole (Clerk)

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

PRPPO01. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

An apology for absence was received from Earl Ramharacksingh.

PRPP02. | URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

PRPP03. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Jenks declared a personal interest as he was Chair of a care
home run by TLC, one of the Pension Fund Employers.

Councillor Wilson declared a personal interest as a contributing member
of the Haringey Pension Scheme.

Councillor Watson declared a personal interest as a deferred member of
the Haringey Pension Scheme.

Councillor Adje declared a personal interest as he was a contributing
member of the Haringey Pension Scheme and worked for the London
Fire Brigade as a GMB officer.

Roger Melling declared a personal interest as a member receiving a
Haringey pension.

PRPP04. | MINUTES

RESOLVED that the unrestricted minutes of the meeting held on 15"
April 2010 be approved and signed by the Chair.

PRPPO05. | AUDIT PLAN 2010/11

The Committee received the audit plan introduced by the external
auditors from Grant Thornton; Subarna Banerjee and Matthew Cass.

In response to paragraph 2.3 of the report which provided an update on
the findings from the previous period, the Head of Corporate Finance
informed the Committee that the Council was working towards a




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 21 JUNE 2010

separate designated bank account being set-up before the statutory April
2011 deadline to be used for surplus monies from the pension fund.

In response to the Committee’s questions Mr Cass stated that late
contributions from bodies within the Council and receipt of contributions
not being monitored as they should be, were risks associated with local
authority pension funds.

Further to its questions the Committee noted that whilst the auditors had
not seen local authorities charge for late contributions before, there was
a clause in the Pensions Regulations stating that the local authority
could charge the base rate for contributions that were more than one
month late.

The Head of Pensions & Treasury was asked to liaise with the Pensions
Manager about his work consulting on the possibility of the Council
imposing charges for late contributions.

Action: Head of Pensions & Treasury / Pensions Manager

Committee members asked if auditors investigated the bodies paying
into the pension fund and were informed that it was possible to compare
yearly and monthly figures and, where there were significant differences
the body would be challenged.

The Committee agreed that auditors should examine the contribution
activity and records of one admitted body of the pension fund each year
as part of the audit.

Action: Head of Corporate Finance/Grant Thornton Representatives
RESOLVED

I. That the Audit Plan prepared by Grant Thornton be agreed;

ii. That the possibility of the Council imposing charges for late
contributions be investigated:;

iii. That the contribution activity and records of one admitted body of
the pension fund be examined each year as part of the audit.

PRPPO06.

PENSION FUND ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2009/10

The Committee received the draft Annual Report and Accounts for
2009/10 which would be submitted to external audit and agreed by the
General Purposes Committee as part of the Council’s general accounts
document. A revised draft of the Annual Report and Accounts had been
circulated and published on the Council’s website prior to the meeting
due to some minor additions to the document.

The Committee noted that the number of deferred members of the
pension fund had increased substantially as had the administration
expenses, which included the auditor’s fees.




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 21 JUNE 2010

The Committee requested a breakdown of the investment management
expenses, section 9 on Page 67 of the report pack.
Action: Head of Pensions & Treasury

RESOLVED

i. That the draft Annual Report be approved subject to the review by
external audit;

il That General Purposes Committee are recommended to approve
the draft Pension Fund accounts for 2009/10 subject to external
audit.

PRPPO7.

STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT PRINCIPLES

The Committee received the Statement of Investment Principles report
presented by Nicola Webb, Head of Pensions & Treasury. The revised
draft of the Pension Fund Statement of Investment Principles had been
amended to incorporate the Myners Principles on investment and to
comply with the Local Government Pension Scheme Regulations.

The Head of Pensions Treasury was asked by the Committee to

research the best toolkit to use for the self-assessment recommended by

principle 4 of the Myners Principles on Performance Assessment.
Action: Head of Pensions & Treasury

The Committee agreed that the briefing sessions prior to Pensions
Committee meetings would include refresher training for Members.

Action: Independent Advisor/Committee Members
RESOLVED

That the revised Statement of Investment Principles be approved.

PRPPO08.

BUSINESS PLAN INCORPORATING BUDGET 2010/11

The Committee received the report on the Business Plan for pension
fund activities for 2010-11 and noted the amendment to the Investment
Management Expenses figure for the 2010/11 Budget on Page 136 of
the agenda pack. This figure should read £3,300 million rather than
£3,800 million.

The Committee agreed that a different pension fund manager be invited
to attend each meeting in future to report to the Committee on
performance.

Action: Nicola Webb

RESOLVED
That the proposed Pension Fund Business Plan for 2010-11 be

approved subject to the amendment of the Management Expenses
figure for the 2010/11 Budget which should read £3,300 million.




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 21 JUNE 2010

PRPP09. | FUND PERFORMANCE REPORT
The Committee received the fund performance update and noted that
the investment return achieved in the quarter to March 2010 was 6.56%,
0.42% behind the benchmark and 0.83% behind the target.
The Committee was informed that BP was the largest equity holding in
the Fund at the end of March 2010 and despite the current oil spillage
situation BP was still a large percentage of the FTSE All Share, although
it had reduced from around 7% to around 4%. Fidelity are underweight
the benchmark and Capital have recently purchased a BP bond
The Committee highlighted the importance of being kept informed and
expressed concern that BP might be forced to suspend this year’s
dividend further to the oil leak, and that this would affect the Council’s
investment. It was noted that the loss from such a dividend suspension
would be in the region of half a million pounds and that fund managers
were asked to report regularly to the Council on unusual activity in the
companies they invest in.
The Committee noted Capital’s performance.
RESOLVED
That the report be noted.

PRPP10. | NEW ITEMS OF UNRESTRICTED URGENT BUSINESS
There were no new items of unrestricted urgent business.

PRPP11. | EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC
RESOLVED
That the press and public be excluded.

PRPP12. | EXEMPT MINUTES
RESOLVED that the restricted minutes of the meeting held on 15" April
2010 be approved and signed by the Chair.

PRPP13. | NEW ITEMS OF EXEMPT URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items of exempt urgent business.

The meeting ended at 20:30 hrs

COUNCILLOR RICHARD WATSON

Chair




Page 5 Agenda Item 5

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

Pensions Committee On 16 September 2010

Report Title: Annual Governance Report 2009/10 — Grant Thornton

Report of Director of Corporate Resources

Signed : ';j’(%ww 4/"—?//‘0

Contact Officer : Nicola Webb — Corporate Finance
Telephone 020 8489 3726

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non key decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 To present the statutory Annual Governance Report of Grant Thornton, which
reports on their annual audit of the Pensions Fund statutory accounts.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member

2.1 Not applicable.

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:
3.1 Not applicable.




Page 6

Recommendations
4.1 That the Committee consider the contents of this report and any further verbal
updates given at the meeting from Grant Thornton.

4.2 That the Committee agree the changes to be made to the Pension Fund
Accounts for 2009/10.

Reason for recommendations

5.1 To ensure the final version of the accounts for 2009/10 complies with all
accounting guidelines.

Other options considered
6.1 None applicable.

Summary

7.1 Grant Thornton have audited the draft annual report and accounts submitted to
the Pensions Committee on 21% June 2010 and prepared their Annual
Governance Report.

7.2 The auditors have recommended that four changes be made to the accounts to
ensure full compliance with accounting guidance.

Head of Legal Services Comments

8.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the content of this report and
has no specific comment to make.

Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments
9.1 There are no equalities issues arising from this report.

10.

Consultation
10.1 Not applicable.

1.

Service Financial Comments

11.1 The auditors have reported a small number of changes required to the 2009/10
Pension Fund accounts and officers have ensured these are being made. A




Page 7

review of how these issues arose will ensure that processes can be improved in
future.

12. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

Appendix A: Annual Governance Report, Grant Thornton
Appendix B: Letter of Representation
Appendix C: Audit Opinion

13. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Draft 2009/10 Pension Fund Annual Report & Accounts submitted to Pensions
Committee on 21% June 2010.

Audit Plan 2009/10 submitted by Grant Thornton to Pensions Committee on 215
June 2010.

14. Background

141 At the Pensions Committee meeting on 21% June 2010, the draft Pension Fund
Annual Report and Accounts 2009/10 was presented and it was noted that it
would be subject to audit over the summer. Also at the same meeting Grant
Thornton presented their plan detailing how they would undertake the audit.

14.2  The Audit Commission’s statutory Code of Practice for Local Government bodies
requires the external auditor to report to those charged with governance on
matters arising from their audit before it is finalised. The Annual Governance
Report prepared by Grant Thornton attached fulfils this requirement.

14.3 Officers have worked closely with Grant Thornton throughout the audit to provide
all the information requested.

15. Annual Governance Report

15.1 The Annual Governance Report from Grant Thornton is attached at Appendix A.
This sets out their findings in detail. This is marked as “draft’ to allow the

Committee to make any comments before it is finalised.

15.2  During the course of the audit four amendments to the accounts were identified
and the Council agreed to make the changes as follows:

A downward revision of the value of property related investments by £708k due
to inconsistencies in valuations between the fund manager and the custodian.



15.3

15.4

16.

16.1

16.2

16.3

Page 8

» An upward revision of the value of private equity investments by £522k due to
delays in receiving up to date valuations from the fund manager

e Correction of the reallocation of employer deficit contributions for 2008/09 of
£101k. This has no impact on the fund account, but facilitates year on year
comparisons.

e Accounting convention is that the correction of prior year investment
management fees should have been carried out in 2009/10, rather than restating
2008/09. This reversal has been agreed to.

In addition, one item not considered sufficiently significant to have an adverse
impact on the presentation of the fund was identified as follows:

e The value of debtors in respect of employer and employee contributions was
overstated by £8,210.

A revised set of accounts, fully adjusted for the above changes is available for
inspection by members.

Next Steps

The Director of Corporate Resources is required to sign a letter of representation
to acknowledge the responsibility for the fair presentation of the information in the
financial statements and the Pension Fund Annual Report. A proposed draft of
this letter is contained at Appendix B of this report.

At Appendix C is the proposed audit opinion prepared by Grant Thornton, which
will be inserted into the final version of the Pension Fund Annual Report and
Accounts. This shows that the auditors’ conclusion is that the pension fund
accounts show a true and fair view.

Officers will undertake a review of the issues raised by the auditors to determine
what improvements can be made in accounting processes. The timing of the
receipt of investment valuations for the Fund’s less liquid assets — property and
private equity - is an on-going issue in terms of the statutory timetable for
production of the accounts. However a review with the custodian and the fund
managers for property and private equity will be undertaken to identify any further
steps which can be taken to address the issue.



Page 9

@ Grant Thornton

London Borough of Haringey Pension Fund ("The
Fund")

Audit of Financial Statements 2009/10
Report to those Charged with Governance




Page 10

e JR0S0

oS se Gharged wah

Contents Page
1 Executive Summary 2
2 Detailed findings during the 2009/10 audit 4
3  Update on matters identified in prior years 6

4 Audit adjustments

Appendices

A Reporting requirements of ISA 260




Page 11

ot 1 thong { e with Covernauca 2

1 Executive Summary

1.1 Purpose of report

E requires: . ¢ AN : ;
: .lci?:in}(u:igtluzu;rfs The London Borough of Haringey (‘the Council’) is responsible for the preparation of
R con I { i . i . @ .. ) .
= relationships that have a accounts which record its financial position as at 31 March 2010 and its income and
L bearingon the expenditure for the year then ended. We are responsible for undertaking an audit and
independence of the audit reporting whether, m our opinion, the Council’s accounts present fairly the financial
firyy and the: objectivity of . - _ . . ’ .
(he engagement leany position of the Council. Those accounts are required to include, as a separate appendix, the
« nature and scope of the accounts of the Council's pension fund.

audit works

« the form of reporis g . ; -
expected: & This report has been prepared for the benefit of discussion between,

Grant Thornton UK LLP and the Pensions Committée of Londomn B ough of Haringey
Pension Fund (the Fund') to specifically consider the key issues.atfecting the Fund, and the
preparation of the Fund's accounts for the year ended 31 March 2010. \‘Cfe%muld point out
that the matters dealt with in this report came to our attentios durmg the ccmduc%of our
normal audit procedures which are designed primarily for the pmgose of expressing our
opimion on the accounts of the Council.

[n consequence, our work did not encompass a detailed reyiew of alldspects of the system
and controls and cannot be relied upon necessanly to dlscios’e defalcations or other
irregularities, or to include all possible improvements m mtemakcontrol that 2 more
extensive special examination might d :

The document is. als&& umd to ft.pott ro mmagvment to meet the mandatory requirements of
International. ‘wtandard on Aur.l!tmg\( UK & Iref':my} ISAUI\) 260, and to report audit

tindings tag "those charged with governance”, demgnated as the Pensions Committee.

o (“ i ”’%

1.2 Statui‘ of audit |
Our audit of the Fund is substantiall fcomplcte No matters remain unresolved which will
prevent the full accounts being recommended for approval at the General Purposes
Comimittee meeting o 3 bept&mber 2010.

]
P |

'w’

1.3 Audit conclusiqﬁﬁs

Overall, our review of the Pension Fund concluded that the pensions department operates
with the level of efficiency we would expect for a fund of its size. The working papers
produced supporung the disclosures in the accounts were clear to understand. Documents
were suitably annotated, demonstrating those that had been subject to peer review, by
whom, and when the review had taken place.

In section 2 we highlight new issues identified duting the course of the audit. Section 3
provides a summary of how matters raised during previous audits have progressed.

In section 4, we highlight how potential adjustments identified during the audit were
concluded.

Y Grant Thoeton K LLP L AN vinhils ra e




Page 12

Lwith Govarnance 200910

1.4 Acknowledgements
We would like to record our appreciation for the positive co-operation and assistance
: pp p P : A
provided to us by the finance department and other staff at the Council during the course of

our audit.

Grant Thornton UK LLP

September 2010

o

CIG8 Grant Tharpton DR LLP O oghils ragario




Page 13

Audtitor's Heport to those Charged with Governance 2009718

2 Detailed findings during the 2009/10 audit

2.1 Evaluation of key controls

We have undertaken sufficient work on key financial controls for the purpose of designing
our programme of work for the financial statements audit. Our evaluation of the Fund's key
financial control systems did not identify any control issues that present a material risk to
the accuracy of the financial statements.

We performed a high level review of the general IT control environment as part of the
overall review of the internal control system and concluded that there were no material

weaknesses within the IT arrangements that could adverse! unpact our audit of the

accounts. '

2.2 Additional contributions deduction testmg :

At the request of the Pensions Committee, in addition to’ tr.auag contnbuuon deductions
from the main payroll, the payroll for members from an au.khnonal employer:
to ensure that contributions were being deducted and paid over at the correct rates. The
Employer chosen this year was Enterprise. No issu s arose from that testing.

S, 4

2.3 Anomalies in relation to Investment valuatlonv‘

When preparmg the accounts, reports obmmcd &om the cv toc.hsn are used as the basis for
preparing the accounts. Quarterly reconcilial

iations are carriediout, and 51gn1ﬁcant differences
are pursued with the custodian. Our w‘o:k includes obmmng and comparing, independent
valuation reports from beth.the custodiamband fund managers to ensure consistency with

the accounts, and with each otin'x\

‘v,,»* -

For the purposes of our audit, dif fzre:_'lces grean’:r; than 0.3% between individual fund
manager and custodian valuations are

Two issues were noted:

™

ING . )
The total value reportedin thé draft accounts in relation to ING is £45.7m. The valuation
report obtained by directly’from ING by Grant Thornton disclosed a value of £45.2m, a
difference of 1.2%, £0.5m.

Further enquiries were made of both Northern Trust and ING, and it was confirmed that in
relation to five funds held, there were net pricing errors of £708k; the impact being to
reduce investment values by this amount. It was also noted that for two funds, ING had
used incorrect prices, overvaluing assets by £193k. As the pricing used by the custodian was
correct, no adjustment 1s required in respect of this amount. These two amounts account
for the £0.5m difference indicated above.

Our discussions with the custodian noted that these differences arose due to the
requirement to provide valuations soon after the month end. It was noted that the accuracy
of the valuation provided can be affected if insufficient time is allowed to obtain the most
reliable pricing source for that particular investment.

raton UK LLP. A righus rauerve

3 Grant T

du



Page 14

Report o those Charged with G

Pantheon

The normal valuation date for the private equity funds held with Pantheon is 31 December.
The value in the accounts takes into account cash movements from the valuation date to the
end of the financial year.

The custodian confirmed a valuation of £13.4m, based on valuations as at 30

September 2009, adjusted for cash movements to 31 March 2010. As part of our audit
procedures, we obtained valuations based on the audited accounts of the funds as at 31
December 2009. Taking into account cash movements from January 2010 to 31 March
2010, this gave a value of £13.9m. An adjustment to increase the net assets of the fund of
1522k is proposed.

It should be noted that audited accounts in relation to the Pantheon mnvestments were not
available until 24 June. It is probable that an adjustment to the accounts presented to the
June Committee meeting will often be required. The extent of any potential adjustment is
dependent upon the information available to the custodxazﬁwhen producing the valuation as
at 31 March 2010, and the fluctuation in market conditions betweet. that date and when
audited information becomes available, and is outside the control of management.

2.4 Reallocation of prior year contribution disclosu

CIPFA conducted a global review of the ”008/@9 LGPS peasion audit process. One of the
key conclusions was that the presentation Oé emgioyem' ontributibns was not fully compliant
with the SORP. Guidance was provided dﬁectmg the prepaters of LGPS accounts to
highlight the fact that normal monthly emplover contnbmg@ns include an element relating to
funding the past service defieit. In order mx:nsure fair year on year comparison, a
reallocation of ;\,16‘7301\ to the mnpqram*e hplowx contributions figure has been made.
This reallocatfon does not impact on the total cﬂﬁ&lbuuons disclosed, nor the net assets of
the fund.

2.5 Misallocation of incomey

During our testingof contributions receipts it was noted that receipts from four employers,
amounting to £8,2103which had been received in the vear, had been included as an amount
owing to the fund at théyear end.

Whilst recognising that th1s amount is not material to the accounts as a whole, it is
recommended that the process for monitoring, and recording, contributions receipts 1s
reviewed.

2.6 Timeliness of processing transfers out

Normally, quoted transfer values are valid for three months. We would therefore expect
transfers out to be processed within 90 days from the date of request. Of the eleven items
tested during the audit, three were found to have taken more than 90 days to be finalised. It
was confirmed that of these, two were interfund transfers, which are not subject to a three
month guarantee. At the time these three transfers took place, in order to complete the
transactions, additional guidance from the Government Actuary's Department (GAD) was
required, the receipt of which was delayed. The transfers were subsequently settled within a
month of the additonal guidance being recetved.

On this basis, where delays occur in processing transfers, it appears to be in relation to
factors outside the control of the administration team.

LA Oraot Thornton UK LLP. a8 rigiug raserved



Page 15

wehior’s Hoport 1o those Uharged with Governanos 200910

3 Update on matters identified in prior years

3.1 Use of shared bank accounts

As previously highlighted, cash balances are held in shared bank accounts with Council main
funds, and concerns were rased over the suitability of this practice in the longer term. Our
previous reviews concluded that good controls are in place to ensure balances relating to the
fund are easily idenufiable from Council funds.

Whilst accepting that the use of shared bank accounts was in accordance with existing
regulations, our recommendation that consideration is nge} to the Fund, havmg its own

bank accounts separate from those of the Council remamed

Update to the year ended 31 March 2010
[t 1s noted that in the year to 31 March 2010, a number o? mone} market déposits have been
established, within which identified surplus pension cash is transferred to on 2’ menthly
basts. In the light of revised regulations due to come into force’/f’rqm April 201 1 we
understand that separate banking arrangements Wlﬂ bc in place by’ thc end Lof the calendar
year. Ve

3.2 Timeliness of contributions: I:eceipt%
Regulations require that contributions daézféted from member‘s :alaneq are paid over to the
tund by no later than the nineteenth dzy following the calcndar month from which the

contributions have been dulu.cted ;

During the year ended 31 March: 2009 1t was 1 ﬁ& that tor two of the scheduled and
admitted bodies, contributions were Igte for befween one and two months up to a maximum
of five ocedsions each. This represantéd a significant improvement on our review for the
vear ended 31 Mqrch 2008.

Update to the year ended 31 March 2010
QOur review this year remled thtf followmg

Payroll type Total On time Late, More

receipts between 1 than a

day and a month

month late
Couneil - R eee ity 8 L Te Wiz @ -'i_
Scheduled bodies Dok i , 60 e 53 5 e 2..j
Admitted bodies s e 107 87 13 T

[n the case of Works Facility (Europa), contributions for eight months were paid late, with
one month remaining unpaid for tive months.

Following discussions with management, we understand a project is already underway
reviewing the process in relation to the timely receipt of contributions.

2310 Geant Thornton DX LLPL Al righis yeagf




Page 16

4 Audit adjustments

As highlighted in section 2, certain potential adjustments were identified, and have been
actioned as detailed in the tollowmg paragraphs. The net etfect of the processed
adjustments is to decrease net assets by £186k.

4.1 Adjusted changes

The following items have been processed by management:

e Variances between the custodian and fund manager: vaﬁmuons have resulted in a net
decrease to net assets of £ 180k.

4.2 Unadjusted changes

e Overstated contributions debtors amounting to LS,Zleﬁs not considered materlal m
the context of the accounts as a whole. As such, no qd;ustment was propose A

I Grant Thorpten SR UL S viglag e




Page 17

¢ AP
1IpNe sjunoosoe [euy 103 pun,y 21 v wﬂﬁuduu@O mﬂcuum%m wﬂuCCSOU,Jw Ay aYy1 uo Uuﬁdﬁﬂu‘ u:qunﬂOumNﬂd uudumnm 01 3[qv a9 VY I\ Y

J0 Ioedwr oy Surunusaiap ut pue yorosdde yipne oy Juunuraiep ur stuswIvlS Eu&.r 1] 9Y} UT SLUD)} 30

pue spIepuris WCCMﬁSS UITA 35UPpIoddY ur japnay ano TUCG@—Q DAY 9\

sasodind

S 's10113 fue
QIEW A IIPISUOD DA\ . yoreoxddy npny

sapnpur y3nydiyg o1 szoioey {oy ..m...ﬁC “20NOVIL UPNY JO 9p0ry LuoTSSIIWON) npoy 2y

‘sprepuess Sipenb panmbar sir g Sur{jdwoo ¢ Wﬁ

fieaias it TpE NG

SPIPURIG [EOIYIT] S PIPeY SAOLOTI] SunIpny A s dwod a .

13(dhs 21w xaGviem Sopazas T puwdorpny paiwodde ayy .
Issruwo?) npay SHEY passasse uaaq sey wry oy,

syead ¢ {1040 vonwiox

sudpuadopuy

AN “UOTSSTIIWSG?) 1pny A1 Sq paurodde Apuapuadapur are oy .

: P
03 vouudie meIp pue siEmpnEse

ST -

soniqrsde

09Z VS Japun papoday sianep

™
‘meUO,&. u.ﬂ? 21 woIy m«ﬂﬂnﬂd SUONYAIISqO SAIONIISUOD urUIA0S LEEIAAY Mu@mwudﬁu IS0yl O3 umuq.wc.q& ol ]
>ﬁuum~muu ﬁuﬁ %W?.« douRUINA0S RIS ﬁwwuwﬂu U.ncﬂj pue 1oipne 211 3oq 1s188% O QOﬁNﬂCuO(«CM ATeYS O, )

pouruIn0f i pafreyo asott pue rophe oy Jo surrqrsuodsar 2anoadsar sy pue wpne oy jo adoos a Jo Jupurasropun prunw v Yo 0] @

ista10da1 097 VST 21 Jo asodind pedownxd oy 1,

092 VSI Jo siuowaimbor Sunzodoy v



Page 18

PHE N0 FULINPPAIIUAPT 1AM [OIBOD [PUIRIUT UT SISSAUYEIM [P ON

SIONEN IOYIQ

~

| o'+ ydesdered ur paso[osip uaaq seyj SIy ], "SIUNod0e
purg vorsuad 53 0] [PIIAITW JOU SEA YDIYMm JOIII mBmﬁ&w«.a: 3UG paygnuapt aary 2 {[snotaard pauonuaw sINsax IPNE Yl WOIL]

sy0317 pmsnipeuny

i 1+ ydvaBered ur pasurwituns oxe siusumsnipy asoy |

//.,r “$210U AINSOPSIP JO vonevIuasard pur LTI oYl ST M SE SIUIWIINIS
[roueun 2 o uoneiuasard i aypeacrdur o ,ﬁﬁaﬁa@ﬂ%ﬁuun Ay 01 SIUAUNSTIPE JO IdqUINU £ JUIWIFEURIU AT PISSNOSTD AR I\

squaumsn{py upny

£ 81 ¥
‘An:uuuzvu“.2JE&QGE&:%OEUEubw ﬁuww@o_us mud&e& wiuwpoaa 2::EuEcﬁ:wmﬂ:&%ﬁﬁngE:o:muuzﬁﬁcoumcommﬁ&2;

.,
& | ] “sawaydy

UOTSU J 1UAWUIIA0L) [0 o1 Aqeandde se {100z ApppPSstamy) sawaydg uotsua  jo Sunsoday RUTUL] 9oUITI] PAPUIIOIY

30 WwawAEIg Y SdWod Os[E SIUSWINYIS [RIDUVIT AU, "gO07 WOPSUIY paasu) A Ul SUNUnoddY Aoy [0 Jo NI

30 3po7) Ay} U1 INO 195 SHUTEPIE Yia pue (PAPUSIY V) £OOT VORYINSN] SWAYIS UOISUI ] IUABUIIA0L) [P0 Y A 3IUTPI020Y

ut a3am sapfod Jupunodsy “Bunss o Lq pazaaod seas

' . Fi P & s e Aboktas .

v 2 ut sapfod Sununosov arensdordde paydope sey puny sy ey 39pIsU0d o

LETRTITE ¢
Fununosoy




Page 19

Our Ref APPENDIX B
Your Ref PD/SB/MHC/H05806062

Grant Thornton UK LLP
Grant Thornton House
Melton Street

Euston Square
LONDON

NwW1 2EP

16th September 2010

Dear Sirs

London Borough of Haringey Pension Fund - financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2010

We confirm to the best of our knowledge and belief that the following
representations are made on the basis of appropriate enquiries of other members,
related parties, controlling bodies, management and staff of The London Borough
of [council name] ('the authority'), with relevant knowledge and experience (and,
where appropriate, of inspection of supporting documentation) sufficient to satisfy
ourselves that we can properly make each of the following representations to you
in respect of your audit of the above financial statements, in accordance with the
terms of your audit plan for 2009/10.

vi

We acknowledge our responsibilities for ensuring that financial statements
are prepared which give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
pension fund and for making accurate representations to you.

As far as we are aware:

- there is no relevant audit information of which you are unaware; and

- we have taken all steps that we ought to have taken to make ourselves
aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that you are aware
of that information.

We have complied with the requirements of all statutory directions and these
matters have been appropriately reflected and disclosed in the financial
statements.

All the accounting records of the pension fund have been made available to
you for the purpose of your audit and all the transactions undertaken by the
pension fund have been properly recorded in the accounting records and
reflected in the financial statements.

All other records and related information, including minutes of all
management and Committee meetings, have been made available to you.

The financial statements are free of material misstatements, including
omissions.



vii

vii

Xi

xii

xiii

Xiv

XV

XVi

Page 20

We acknowledge our responsibility for the design and implementation of
internal control to prevent and detect error and fraud.

We have no knowledge of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the pension

fund involving:

- management;

- employees who have significant roles in internal control; or

- others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial
statements;

We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud,
affecting the entity's financial statements communicated by employees,
former employees, analysts, regulators or others.

We are not aware of any instances of actual or possible non-compliance with
laws, regulations, contracts, agreements or the Council's constitution that
might result in the pension fund suffering significant penalties, other loss or
affecting the financial statements. No allegations of such irregularities,
including fraud, or such non-compliance have come to our notice

Except as stated in the accounts:

- there are no unrecorded liabilities, actual or contingent

- there are no employer related investments

- none of the assets of the pension fund have been assigned, pledged or
mortgaged

- there are no material prior year charges or credits, nor exceptional or non-
recurring items requiring separate disclosure.

All related parties have been identified to you and there were no transactions
with related parties which should be disclosed in the financial statements,
that are not already disclosed in the notes to the accounts.

There are no claims, legal proceedings or other matters which may lead to a
loss falling on the authority or which could result in the creation of an
unrecorded asset, that should be disclosed in the financial statements.

The pension fund has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements
that could have a material effect on the financial statements in the event of
non-compliance. There has been no non-compliance with requirements of
regulatory authorities that could have a material effect on the financial
statements in the event of non-compliance.

We are not aware of any instances of actual or possible non-compliance with
laws and regulations which might affect the view given by the financial
statements.

No significant events having an effect on the financial position of the pension
fund have taken place since the balance sheet date which necessitate
revision of the figures included in the financial statements or inclusion of a
note thereto.



Page 21

Approval

The approval of this letter of representation was minuted by the Pensions
Committee at its meeting on 16th September 2010.

Signed on behalf of The London Borough of Haringey Pension Fund

Name  Julie Parker
Position Director of Corporate Resources

Date 16" September 2010



Page 22



Page 23

APPENDIX C

Independent auditor’s report to the Members of London Borough of Haringey
Pension Fund

We have audited the pension fund accounting statements for the year ended 31 March 2010.
The pension fund accounting statements comprise the Fund Account, the Net Assets
Statement and the related notes. The pension fund accounting statements have been
prepared under the accounting policies set out in the Statement of Accounting Policies.

This report is made solely to the members of the London Borough of Haringey Pension Fund
in accordance with Part Il of the Audit Commission Act 1998 and for no other purpose, as set
out in paragraph 49 of the Statement of Responsibilities of Auditors and of Audited Bodies
published by the Audit Commission in April 2008. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do
not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Authority and the Authority's
members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of the Chief Financial Officer and auditor

The Chief Financial Officer's responsibilities for preparing the pension fund accounting
statements, in accordance with relevant legal and regulatory requirements and the Code of
Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2009: A Statement of
Recommended Practice are set out in the Statement of Responsibilities on page 27.

Our responsibility is to audit the pension fund accounting statements and related notes in
accordance with relevant legal and regulatory requirements and International Standards on
Auditing (UK and Ireland).

We report to you our opinion as to whether the pension fund accounting statements give a
true and fair view, in accordance with relevant legal and regulatory requirements and the
Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2009: A Statement of
Recommended Practice, of the financial transactions of the pension fund during the year and
the amount and disposition of the fund’s assets and liabilities, other than liabilities to pay
pensions and other benefits after the end of the fund year. We also report to you whether, in
our opinion, the information which comprises the commentary on the financial performance
included within the Pension Fund Annual Report, is consistent with the pension fund
accounting statements.

We review whether the governance compliance statement published in the Pension Fund
Annual Report reflects compliance with the requirements of the Local Government Pension
Scheme (Administration) Regulations 2008 and related guidance. We report if it does not
meet the requirements specified by the Department of Communities and Local Government or
if the statement is misleading or inconsistent with other information we are aware of from our
audit of the accounting statements. We are not required to consider, nor have we considered,
whether the governance statement covers all risks and controls. Neither are we required to
form an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s corporate governance procedures or its
risk and control procedures

We read other information published with the pension fund accounting statements and refated
notes and consider whether it is consistent with the audited pension fund accounting
statements. This other information comprises the management report, the investment report,
the administration report, the funding report, the governance compliance statement, the
current statement of investment principles, the communications policy and the current funding
strategy statement. We consider the implications for our report if we become aware of any
apparent misstatements or material inconsistencies with the pension fund accounting
statements and related notes. Our responsibilities do not extend to any other information.



Page 24

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Audit Commission Act 1998, the Code of
Audit Practice issued by the Audit Commission and International Standards on Auditing (UK
and Ireland) issued by the Auditing Practices Board. An audit includes examination, on a test
basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the pension fund accounting
statements and related notes. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and
judgments made by the Authority in the preparation of the pension fund accounting
statements and related notes, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the
Authority’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations
which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give
reasonable assurance that the pension fund accounting statements and related notes are free
from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other irregularity or error. In forming
our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
pension fund accounting statements and reiated notes.

Opinion
In our opinion:

« the pension fund accounting statements and related notes give a true and fair view, in
accordance with the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United
Kingdom 2009: A Statement of Recommended Practice, of the financial transactions of
the Pension Fund during the year ended 31 March 2010, and the amount and disposition
of the fund’s assets and liabilities as at 31 March 2010, other than liabilities to pay
pensions and other benefits after the end of the fund year; and

e the information given in the commentary on financial performance included within the
Pension Fund Annual Report is consistent with the pension fund accounting statements.

Paul Dossett

Senior Statutory Auditor

For and behalf of Grant Thornton UK LLP
Grant Thornton House

Melton Street

London NW1 2EP



ey Agenda ltem 7

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

Pensions Committee On 16 September 2010

Report Title. Fund Performance update

Report of Director of Corporate Resources

Signed : Ud‘ pCLA/‘Q./ Flalio

Contact Officer : Nicola Webb — Corporate Finance
Telephone 020 8489 3726

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Noting

1. Purpose of the report

1.1.  To consider the latest investment performance data for the Pension Fund and
for each of the Fund’s investment managers.

1.2. To report on key responsible investment issues using information provided by
the Fund Managers and the Local Authority Pension Fund Forum (LAPFF).

1.3. To report on budget monitoring against the Pension Fund budget.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member

2.1 Not applicable.

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:
3.1.  Not applicable.




Page 26

Recommendations

4.1 That the Fund performance position as at end of June 2010 be noted.
4.2  That the responsible investments information provided be noted.

4.3  That the pension fund budget monitoring position be noted.

Reason for recommendations
5.1. This report is for noting.

Other options considered
6.1. Not applicable.

. Summary

7.1 The investment return achieved in the quarter to June 2010 was minus 7%,
which was 0.03% behind the benchmark and 0.44% behind the target. The
Fidelity bonds portfolio is the only one to have met or exceeded the target since
the inception of the investment strategy in April 2007.

7.2  The budget monitor shows an overall variance of less than 1% at the end of
June 2010.

Head of Legal Services Comments

8.1  The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the content of this report
and has no specific comment to make.

Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments
9.1. There are no equalities issues arising from this report.

10.

Consulitation
10.1. Not applicable.

11.

Service Financial Comments

11.1 Performance of the Fund Managers continues to be carefully monitored in the
current market conditions. The investment strategy of the Fund is being
reviewed during this year, which will address the performance issues.




Page 27

11.2

In overall terms the budget monitoring position at 30" June 2010 is broadly as
expected, although transfers in and out and investment income continue to be
volatile. The Pension Fund is still generating a surplus of cash every month, as
contributions are higher than benefits.

12. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

121

12.2

Appendix 1: Top ten shares held and fund holdings.

Appendix 2: Fund performance to 30 June 2010.

12.3 Appendix 3: Responsible Investment update.

12.4

Appendix 4: Budget Management : monitoring to 30 June 2010.

13 Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Northern Trust performance monitoring reports.

Fund performance update report to Pensions Committee on 21 June 2010.

14.

141

15.

Previous Quarter Investment performance

The investment performance of the Pension Fund was last reported to Pensions
Committee in June 2010. That report covered the period up to 31 March 2010, at
which time the following points were noted:

e  Since monitoring against the new benchmark commenced on 1 April 2007,
the combined Haringey fund had increased in absolute terms by 0.22% per
cent up to 31 March 2010, underperformed the gross benchmark by 2.53%
and also underperformed the gross target by 4.17%.

e The performance by the Fund Managers over the same period was as
follows:

o Fidelity's Bond mandate out performed the gross target by 1.03% and
the Equity mandate under performed the gross target by 1.42% but
achieved the benchmark.

o Capital's Equity and Bond mandates were below target by 3.73% and
1.43% respectively.

o ING were below target by 1.36%.

Total Fund investment performance for quarter to 30" June 2010




15.1

156.2

15.3

15.4

Page 28

The current investment strategy was implemented on 1 April 2007 and so all the
performance figures which follow show performance since that date.

Performance of the combined Haringey fund compared to benchmark and target
for the three months to end of June 2010 and annualised performance to end of
June 2010 are shown below. The target is shown gross of Fund Managers fees
and assumes that returns above benchmark are achieved evenly throughout the
year.

3 months to end 1 April 2007 to
of June 2010 30 June 2010
(annualised)
% %

Overall fund performance (7.00) (2.01)
Benchmark (6.97) 0.28
Performance versus (0.03) (2.29)
benchmark
Overall fund performance (7.00) (2.01)
Target (6.56) 1.92
Performance versus target (0.44) (3.93)

This shows that in the period to 30™ June 2010:

e The annualised performance of the combined Haringey fund was a
reduction in absolute terms of 2.01%, the fund under performed the new
benchmark by 2.29% and under performed the target by 3.93%;

e The annualised position has marginally improved since the report to the last
meeting with the under performance versus target decreasing from (4.18) to
(3.93).

At the Pensions Committee on 15" April 2010, it was decided to reduce the
Fund'’s holding in gilts by 2%, index linked gilts by 0.3% and corporate bonds by
2.4% and to invest these funds in cash. This was carried out in the quarter and
£29.5m of bonds were sold by Capital and the cash returned to the in-house
team. The cash has been invested in line with the Council’s Treasury
Management Strategy Statement for 2010/11 — see cash management below.
Appendix 1 shows the value of the Fund was split into the various types of
investments at the end of June 2010 and for comparison the end of the previous
quarter. The top ten equity holdings for the first time includes the whole of the
Fund’s exposure to equities including both directly held shares and those in
pooled funds.



16.

16.1

16.2

16.3

16.4

16.5

Page 29

Fund Manager Performance

Appendix 2 shows investment performance to end of June 2010 for each Fund
Manager, compared to benchmarks and targets as supplied by the custodian,
Northern Trust. The data covers the period since 1 April 2007 when the current
investment strategy was implemented.

The performance targets for each Fund Manager's mandate are shown below
together with the fund managers’ performance against those benchmarks since 1
April 2007 when the strategy was implemented. The contract with Legal &
General has only been in place for one year and so long term performance data
is not available. However their portfolio is invested in line with the benchmark, so
the variation from the benchmark is minimal. The variation amounted to +0.07%
since the contract started.

There have been 39 calls on the Pantheon Asia, Europe and USA funds totalling
£15.4 million to date. Private equity is a long term asset class and therefore
performance numbers are excluded as they are not considered meaningful when
the funds are still in the drawdown phase.

Targets are set out in the table below and are gross of fees.

% Target % annualised % annualised

above performance performance
benchmark | above / (below) above/ (below)

benchmark in the target in the
period 1 Apr 07 to | period 1 Apr 07

30 Jun 10 to 30 Jun 10
Capital - equities 2.0 (1.41) (3.41)
Capital - bonds 1.0 (0.76) (1.76)
Fidelity - equities 1.7 0.06 (1.64)
Fidelity - bonds 0.6 1.42 0.82
ING - property 1.0 (0.94) (1.94)
Pantheon — private equity 0.75 N/A N/A

The latest quarterly meetings took place in September 2010 between each active
Fund Manager and the Head of Finance: Treasury & Pensions. A summary of
the key issues discussed at those meetings is set out below.

Capital International

o Performance to date.

o Future outlook for markets.

o Review of Responsible Investment issues.



17.

171

17.2

17.3

Page 30

Fidelity

o Performance to date.

o  Future outlook for markets.

o Review of Responsible Investments Issues.

ING

o Performance to date.

o Volatility in the property market and future estimated returns.

o Investment opportunities to become fully invested to increased property
benchmark.

Pantheon

o  Performance to date.

o  Future outlook for markets.
o  Change of ownership.

o  Future pattern of cash flows.

Conclusions

Since monitoring against the new benchmark commenced on 1 April 2007, the
annualised performance of the combined Haringey fund has shown a reduction in
absolute terms of 2.01% up to 30 June 2010. During this period the Fund under
performed the gross benchmark by 2.29% and also under performed the gross
target by 3.93%.

Capital and ING are underperforming against both the benchmark and the target.
Fidelity have outperformed the benchmark in both the bonds and equity
portfolios, however the equity performance was below the target.

Investment returns in the equity markets were negative in the quarter, which was
a reversal of the positive returns seen over the previous 12 month period. There
are a number of ongoing issues which are likely to impact on future performance,
and the situation will continue to be monitored carefully. These include:

Sovereign debt issues, particularly in the Eurozone;
The price of oil and commodities;

The trends of inflation and risks of deflation;
Interest rates;

Property prices and rental values.

® o & o o



18.

18.1

18.2

19.

19.1

19.2

19.3

20.

201

Page 31

Resporisible Investments

At Pensions Committee on 23 June 2008 a review of the Fund’'s Responsible
Investment Policy was considered and agreed by members. One of the
recommendations was that officers monitor the fund managers’ approach to the
revised Responsible Investment Policy. The Fund is a member of the Local
Authority Pension Fund Forum (LAPFF) which provides information about
responsible investment issues and undertakes engagement with companies on
these issues on behalf of local authorities.

Appendix 3 compares responsible investment information provided by the
Council's two core Fund Managers for the quarter ending 30 June 2010 with the
information supplied by LAPFF over the same time period. This highlights
engagement work on environmental and governance issues as well as
highlighting the publication of the UK Stewardship Code for institutional investors.

Budget Management

The budget monitoring analysis to the end of June 2010 is shown in detail in
Appendix 4.

The significant variances to date are:

e Transfers in and out of the Fund continue to be volatile, as the volume and
timing varies throughout the year;

. Investment income was £1.8m less than budgeted as the value of dividends
paid by companies continues to remain low in the current economic climate;

¢ Investment management expenses are lower than budgeted at this stage in
the year due to the timing of the receipt of invoices from fund managers

In overall terms the variance was only £62,000 which represents less than 1% of
the budget to 30 June 2010.

Cash Management

The Pension Fund is holding cash in-house for a number of reasons:

e Funding property investments — it was agreed in 2007 at the last investment
strategy review to increase the allocation of the Fund to property. An amount
of £18m was invested in cash to fund this. The balance still to be drawn down
is £3.1m.

e Funding private equity investments — at the last investment strategy review it
was agreed that in addition to the original allocation, £10m a year be allocated
to private equity and that this shouid be funded from cash surpiuses and kept
in cash pending drawdown. To date £15.4m has been drawn down and
£20.3m remains in cash.



20.2

20.3

20.4

20.5

Page 32

» Reduction in bond holdings — at the Committee meeting on 15™ April 2010, it
was decided to reduce the Fund's holdings in bonds and invest in cash.
Bonds were sold and cash of £29.5m was transferred to the in-house account.

The elements of the cash invested in-house cash held at the end of June 2010
can be summarised as follows:

Property allocation £3.1m
Private equity allocation £20.3m
Sale of bonds £29.5m
Other surplus of contributions over benefits £13.6m
Total £66.5m

The Council’'s standard risk protocols have been applied to all investments made
on behalf of the pension fund and all investments were placed in accordance with
the Council’s Treasury Management Strategy. Please see the item on the agenda
on the Pension Fund Treasury Management Strategy relating to future
investments.

The table below shows key statistics, which are used for the Council’'s treasury
management reporting, applied to the pension fund cash investments during the
quarter. Descriptions of the statistics are provided below:

A | Credit score — value weighted 2.9
B | Credit score — time weighted 4.1
C | Weighted Average Maturity (days) 81
D | Interest Rate earned 0.64%

A & B: These measure score credit risk on a scale of 0 to 10 on both a value
weighted and a time weighted basis and the table below demonstrates how to
interpret the scores:

Above target AAA to AA+ Score 0 -2
Target score AA to A+ Score3-5
Below target Below A+ Score over 5

C: This is a measure of how liquid the portfolio is. It shows the weighted average
maturity of the fixed term deposits. In addition the Fund holds instant access
funds in money market funds.

D: This is the interest rate earned in the quarter on the deposits placed.

The statistics show that the cash is invested in highly rated institutions with an
average maturity of 81 days. This level of liquidity allows the Pension Fund to pay
drawdowns to the property and private equity managers as required while
investing long enough to achieve a reasonable rate of return. 0.64% was the rate
earned which was 0.14% higher than the Bank of England base rate.



Appendix 1

a) Fund Holdings

Page 33

As at 30 June 2010 As at 31 March 2010
Fund Holdings Market Value % of Fundj Market Value % of Fundj
£'000 £000
UK equities 159,898 25.6% 181,718 27 4%
held in individual shares 32,453 36,727
held in pooled funds 127,445 144,991
Overseas equities 208,976 33.5% 237,193 35.8%
held in individual shares 76,267 85473
held in pooled funds 132,709 151,720
Bonds 121,602 19.5% 148,149 22.4%
held in individual bonds 21,055 33,867
held in pooled funds 100,547 114,282
Property 46,063 46,063 7.4% 45,895 45,895 6.9%
Private Equity 15,575 15,575 2.5% 13,053 13,053 2.0%
Cash 72,423 11.6% 36,494 5.5%
held by Fund Managers 5,880 2,564
held in-house 66,543 33,930
Totals 624,537 100.0% 662,502 100.0%

b) Top Ten equity shares - held directly and in pooled funds

As at 30 June 2010
Percentage

Company Sector Rank of Equities | Market Value

% £m
Royal Dutch Shell Oil & Gas 1 3.16% 11.67
HSBC Banks 2 2.76% 10.19
Vodafone Telecomms 3 2.13% 7.84
Glaxosmithkline Pharmaceuticals 4 1.66% 6.11
BP Oil & Gas 5 1.48% 5.47
Astrazeneca Pharmaceuticals 6 1.40% 5.15
Rio Tinto Mining 7 1.31% 4.83
BG Group Oil & Gas 8 1.30% 4.81
BHP Billiton Mining 9 1.14% 4.19
Barclays Bank Banks 10 1.13% 4.16




Page 34



Page 35

10Z°529 Z5E°€99 X:vara: 4 SIE'665 pung jejoy

L21'ey Y05 L PSi'y rbS BYO
§92'02 vIL'EL 005'6 005'6 Aunba
ajeAld Joj payJewes

- ysed asnoy u|
zoL'e FATA 05¢'6 0s¢'s Auadoid o) paxsewses

- yses asnoy uj

(c6'¢) Z6'L 82°0 (102 o) (95°9) (zs79) (o0 2) 204°855 ZZv'829 182°65Y 186°6.5 teio]
VIN YIN - - 116 (6e'6) (1ot (82°0) 259'61 LeLel 60541 612 Aunbe sjeaud - uosyued

(y6'1) (99°2) (99'8) (09'6) (8v'2) Ge'e oL'e 180 122'9% 9Ll'9v 000'9¢ G0S'LS ONI
- - - - y0'0 (9z2°11) (9z°11) (zz'1) 926've £10'82 - - Aunb3 feqoi9-9 % 7

- - - - 200 (0g°L1) (og'11) (82°11) 0Z1'96 6¥6'801 - - AInb3 MN-9 % 7

- - - - - 5/8'8L 662'82 Aunbz jeqoin- uisiswag

- - - - - 229'1L 508°2L4 Aunb3 yin- uleisuieg
Z8°0 002 or'g 28°L {(sv'0) s0'€ 06T 09¢ ¥8¥'6L 18y 24 06¢'v9 06€'59 awoouf pexi - Alepl4
(y9'1) 9zl (240)] (8€°0) (26°0) (og°0L) (zoL1) (25°L1) Svi'azl 606'virL 1/1'86 995'9Z1L sapinb3- Awepty
(92'L) 002 009 ¥Z'S (ov'1) 69°€ y9'€ 6v'Z 118'C¥ £26'0L LL1'e9 16¥'29 swoou| paxid- eyde)
(Ly'e) €Ll (Lz20) (89'L) (11°0) (89°0L) (61711) (08'01) 289'vZL 68l'6E1 609'G6 9pZ's2y sanb3- jeyded

% % % % % % % % 0003 0003 0003 000.3
040z sung 0102 010z 010z 8unr 0102 010Z aunf 0€ 0} |010Z 8Unf 0¢ O} 0102 01'900¢ 01€0'1E 60C0LE | 80EOLE
0¢ 01 200Z dy | BUNF OE O} L00Z | BUNT OF 03 Z00Z | 0 0} 200Z lidy | aunp g o} judy | dy | JeBie1 % | judy | aBueys | sunr og ol jidy | suojenjea | suonenjen | suohienien | suonenjea
1 3oBsey snsaaa  |judy 1 1eBiey o | judy | sBueyo | | sBueyopung | | yobie; snsiea Mewyouag % | L 9bueyo pung | jastien oen ep e

soueuniopad
pasijenuue
(+) Jano/(-) s8pun

Meluyousq o,

% paybiapn

asuewsopad
{+) 1n0/(-) 1apun

% Pabiapy

$994 JO SSOIH

0102 auUNp YJ0E 0] BIURWIOHSY pungy

Z Xipusddy




Page 36



Page 37

Ajunwiwod pue Ajajes Jo 10adsal
ul etpuj ul suonessdo s Auedwoo
Bujuiw sy} u) Buise senss| snoLeA
3y} uo BjUBPAA Ylm Juswabebus

S} PANUNUOO J4dv 8y

anss! siy} uo uonoe peasiseydws

Aay] ‘sanieley Jo Jaquinu

8y} pue piodal Aajes Jood Jisy)
ssnosip 0) Auedwod Bujuiw ue)syezeyy
sy} ‘sAwyrezey ymm 1aw [epden

S}S818)ul 1S9q 8y} Ul 81 SUONN|0Sa]
8y} Jey) aunsua o} psemuo) nd Bujaq
suopnjosal ay} Juswabeuew yym
SSNOSIP 0) W) %00) pue Japenb

8y} Buunp SWOY L€ 1e psjon Alepid

Kjanoe yuswabebuz 1eyjo

"SUOISIOap pauLIojul

9)ew 0} slapjoysieys s|qeus

0} sa1o1j0d uonelsunwsal ssiuedwod
ul s)jiyauaq uoisuad jo Aouaiedsuel)
aiow Bupyess ale Aay suolsuad

s Jojyoaulp Buipiebas 0Ge 3514 8yl Jo
(4d¥N) Spun4 uojsuad Jo UONBID0SSY
leuoneN sy} yim Ayanoe Buikqqol
Jutof usyeuspun sey 44dv1 8yL

"JEelS J01uss 10} uoneisunwial

1O 1aAs| ay) abeuew 0} %93s [|IM SIYL
"Jawiwins sy} ul Buiels sispjoysieys
UlM uoile)nsuod ypm Aotod Jo maiaal
e Bunjepspun aq jjim aalIuwo))
uonelsunway S, OgSH 10 J1reyn mau
8y} 1ey] Way} pawojul oym uewieyd
3y} yum Jaw [eyded ‘Jesh syy

jo ped Auea sy} U1 DGSH yim Ayaioe
Juswabebus wouy dn Bumojo4

19210 BANNoaX]

JoIyD sy} Joy sjuswsbuee
B0UBISASS BY) SSNOSIp

0} XY Yim Jow osie Asy| ‘s1obie)
gouewliopad 0} saje|al uoneIsUNWS]
BAIINDSXS MOY SSNOSIP 0] 85490¢
ayosinag yim 1aw Aay) Ajjeonioadg

"‘Aousliedsuel)

uo aonoeld 188q yim auj| Ul Jou

Jo s)salsjul Jopjoyaieys o) paubye
Jou alem saoljod uoneIauUNWa.

au) 18} Aayy usym SOV

JO Jaquinu e je jJuswabeuew Jsulebe
pajoA Ajljepi4 Jepenb sy Buung

SONSS| uoljelaunuiay / 32UBUIBAOL)

‘Juswabebus Joj premioy

dels aAnisod s| papels sey anssi siy)
yoym siapjoyaseys pue juswabeuew
usamiaq anbojelp syl eyl

SOA3I8Q Wnio4 8y -Juswnbie sy) jo
S8pIS Jje puelsiapun o} Juswabeuew
8y} 1sutebe suonnjosal ay)

psemuoy Bumnd sispjoyaleys sy pue
IIBYS PuE 49 Yyim jaw 44dv1 8yl

‘aIow

$8NsS| 8y} puelsiapun 0] saiuedwod
sy} Aq piay sbuiyauq Japjoyaieys
papus)ie Asy) uolippe u| ‘spues Je)
uelpeue) sy} wouj uonoexs Joj sue|d
8y} uo uoljewuojut tayuny Bunssnbai
SUOIIN|OSa. JBP|oYaJBYS BY} SSNOSIP

0} [19YS PUE 49 Ylog yim jaw [eyded

“anss|

ay) uo Bunss|y |eisusg) [enuuy

8y} Je 8JOA 0} MOY INOGE MSIA JISY)
WJOJ 0} JOPIO Ul SPUES Je) Uelpeue))
3y} woulj [10 Jorsixs 0] sueid sy}

o} Bunejal uonnjosal Japjoysieys
8y} SSNOSIP 0] 4g YIm Jaw Ayepi4

S9NSS| |PJUSWIUOCIIAU]

44dv1 |

[euonjeusaju| jeyden

Ayjepi4

(44dv1) wniog pung uoisuad Ajoyiny B0 ay) pue siabeuely pung Ajinbg ai1o09
0102 aunp o¢ Buipusa Japend AJIAIOY Juswisanu] sjqisuodsay jo uosuedwon
€ xipuaddy



Page 38

‘Junoooe 0} sisbeuew puny pjoy pue apo) ayl Ajdde o] moy uo Jesh sy ul Jeye) paysiignd
aq ||IM YoIum ‘44dY7 8yl wolj souepinb Buijieme ale pue sisbeuew puny syl yim apoD ay) Buissnosip ale sisdiyo

*9p0D 8y} 0] JUSWNWWOD

J13U} 9S0J2SIp 0] SUB|O [euoissajold Jo Jieyaq uo sjuswisaaul Buibeuew swuy pasuoyine yn aainbai 0} ¥00gs2inos
ssaUISNg JO 19NpU0Y S} puswie o) Buisodoud si AlIoyIny S80IAIBS [BIOUBUIH BY) 9fjesed U] "8poD 8y} MOJ|0}
A8y} yoiym 0} JuaIxe ay) uo Apiand Lodal 0} sojsaAul jeuopnyisul jie Buibeinoous si jpouno) Buiiodsy |eloueuly ay |

‘anjeA Japjoysieys soueyus Jo 108)0.1d O} USYE) SOINIAIOE JO UOIB|BoSs ay |
‘sajuedwod aa)sanul Jo Buloyuow ay |

‘sjuslo o) bupodal pue Buiuodal o1jgnd
pue f1saJajul Jo S)o1jjuod Buibeuepy

‘Aoljod Bunoa
“uswabebus aA109]10D

:uo sajdiourid sepnjoul 8poD 8yl ‘umo Asy) saluedwod
99SIBA0 SI01SOAUI Aem ay) (noge Aousiedsuel) siow Buibeinoosus pue spieoq Auedwod pue sispjoyaleys usemiaq
anbojeip Janaq Bunowoid ybnolyy soueusanob e1e1odiod jo Alfenb ay) sAoldwi 0) SI 8poD 8Ul JO Wie dY] "SI0IS8AU]
jeuonnsu] 10y apo? diyspiemals isiij auy paysiand pounod Buiiodsy jeoueul4 sy Anr jo buiuuibeq ayy 1y

3p07)) dIUSPIEMBIS J01SaAU] SIN

S9NSS| [RIBUD) JDYI0

‘sjuswanodwi Bulpuswiossl
uonn|osal 1epjoyaseys e Buug

0] %88s 0] swnJo} Jay1o ylim Bupom
sIwnio} 8y "Jepjoyaseys Ajuofew

B S| OUM [ENPIAIPUI BUO JO SOUBUIWOP
pue YJomawel} 9oueuISA0b

yeam ay) sI wajgold Buikpapun

3y} aAsl8g 4-4dV1 8yL 'suoie|al

"WiBY] JO SM3IA SJapjoyaleys

pue psemio} Ind aq 0] suonnjosal
ay) SSNosIp 0} SNOV Auew Jo
aoueApe ul Japenb ay) ul sajuedwos
J3Y10 O Jagwinu B yum Jaw jeyden

"sallljee} 019z Jo 1obie) ay)

0] peliwiwoo ate Aay) anslieq [ende)d
pue saoIAsp Alejes alow pue Bujuies)
[euonippe paonpoaul sey Auedwod
ay) Juswabebus sy} eouig "Auedwod
sy Jo doj 8y} Wouy SWOd 0} pspoasu

‘ABojens
pue sanss| 8ouUeUIBA0D SSNISIP
01 dnoig) ©g yum 1aw osje Asy

"Jap|oyalieys e Sse pun4 8y} Jo

EELAA

jeuoneusajuj jeyded

Aniepid




Page 39

"diysisumo sjqisuodsai Jo suLIs) Uj 8Aadsiad SI0)S8AUI pue unl aie sajuedwod moy Jo sws} ul sAndadsiad

s Auedwoo ay; wouy ylog Buroo| aie smainss assy | "8ouBLISA0B 81210dI00 anoidwi 0} sAkem UO suOIB)NSU0D
Buntepepun ase ssiuoyIne SN 8y} pue UoISSIWWOY ueadoing ay) sA0qe P8QLIDSaP MM 8yl Ul %I0M 8U} 0} UoHIppE Uj
SOUBUIBAOL) SJEI0UI07) JO SMBIASY




Page 40



Page 41

(z9)

(r16'9)

(zg8'9)

(osp'22) sjelo]
189°L (ov¥'s) (226'2) (012'11) SJUBUISAAUL UO LINYBI JON

ainBiy siy) sloaye siabeuril puN) WG SBI0AUL 1O UOISSIWGNS 8yl jo Buiwn ayl 1{9/8) (22 [ord:] 00g'e Sosuadxa jualabeuBW JUBLISOAU]
%4 L8 8y 0st uonexej
"MO] 3G 0} dNURUOO S3jUEdWOD WOl SPUBPIAIG | ¥18°L (986'1) (008'c) {ooz'st) BUIODU] JUBUISSAU]
1JUBLISAALY UO SuINjay
(eps°1) {89v's) (526'€) (002'51) ssaqwaw yym sbuijeap woly uoippe 19N

[(332) 965°8 $20'6 001°9¢ ainjipuadxa jejo
(z8) 8l 002 008 sasuadxa aAlensiuWwpY
Butwi pue aWN|OA JO SWS} Ut ajgeldipaidun Aisa aie sanjeA Jojsuel | |(£19) 802 Gzt 00€'s pred sanjen Jajsuel]
(s} 24 ovi'L 005°2 000'0¢ SJJBUBQ JBYI0 puUB SUOISUDY
raamipuadxy

(p1iy) (r90'v1) {os6'21) {008°15) awodut jejo)
Builiy pue SLUNJOA JO SWLIB) Ut ajgeoipaidun AsA ase sanjea ssjsueif |(E#G'L) (818'2) (sz2'1) (oot's) POAIBODY SONIBA JSjSuB ]
99y (ve5'8) {000'6) (000'9¢) suonnquiuo) Jekoidwg
(28) (z1L2'2) (529'2) (002'04) SuoNNQLIUOY 99Ao|dwl
SHBUBY pUB SUOINGUIUOYD
3woouj
0003 000.3 000,3 000.3
suoneueA EmoEcm_w jo mcomumcm_axm glog aung ot 010z aungp 0102 aunf wwmvzm
18 (-) Japun/Iang 0€ 0} [enjoy 0¢ 01 186png L11/0402

010Z aunr yjo¢ je Jojuouws - Juawabeuey 19Bpng pung uoisuay

y xipusddy




Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43 Agenda ltem 9

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

Pensions Committee On 16 September 2010

Report Title: Late payment of contributions

Report of Director of Corporate Resources

Signed : J}O@w Halo

Contact Officer : Nicola Webb — Corporate Finance
Telephone 020 8489 3726

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non key decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 To report to the Committee on the extent of late payment of employee and
employer contributions to the Fund and to consider actions to improve the
situation as requested by the Pensions Committee at its meeting in June 2010.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member

2.1 Not applicable.

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:
3.1 Not applicable.




Page 44

4. Recommendations

4.1 To include a clear statement of employers’ responsibilities in respect of
contributions in the Pensions Administration Strategy Statement (PASS) which
will be prepared for the Committee’s meeting on 1%t November 2010.

4.2 To report to the Pensions Committee on a quarterly basis on the timing of the
payment of contributions.

5. Reason for recommendations

5.1 Clearly setting out responsibilities will ensure employers can be in no doubt as to
the requirements and reporting to the Pensions Committee will give weight to
discussions with employers, as well as keeping the Pensions Committee
informed.

6. Other options considered

6.1 Charging interest on contributions paid late was considered, but rejected on the
basis that the cost of administering the collection of interest would outweigh the
amount of interest which could be collected.

7. Summary

7.1 The Local Government Pension Scheme regulations require employers to pay
contributions within set timescales and the external auditors consider this to be a
key issue in their audit of the pension fund accounts.

7.2 Five employers paid contributions late more than once during 2009/10. During
2010/11 so far, only 2 employers have paid late and 1 of those was on one
occasion only.

8. Head of Legal Services Comments

8.1  The report correctly identifies the statutory position regulating payments made
by employing authorities to the administering authority under the relevant
provisions of the Pensions Act 1995, the Occupational Pension (Scheme
Administration) Regulations 1996 and the Local Government Pension Scheme
(Administration) Regulations 2008. Further the report draws attention to the
discretion available to an administering authority under Regulation 44 of the
2008 Regulations to require an employing authority to pay interest on any
amount overdue. However, it is reasonable for an administering authority to
take into account the costs involved in the administration of such interest
payments in deciding whether or not to exercise this discretion.




Page 45

9. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments
9.1 There are no equalities issues arising from this report.

10. Consultation
10.1 Not applicable.

11. Service Financial Comments

11.1There is a clear regulatory requirement for contributions to be paid on time and
the majority of contribution income to the Fund is received on time. The
contributions paid late in 2009/10 amounted to only 0.4% of the Fund’s monthly
income from contributions.

11.2 The cost of collecting interest outweighs the benefit of charging. The Treasury
and Pension Teams will work together to improve the timeliness of contribution

receipts.

12. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs
None

13. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Not applicable

14. Background and regulatory requirements

14.1 At the Pensions Committee meeting on 21 June 2010 the timing of the receipt of
contributions from employees and employers to the Pension Fund was discussed
and the Committee requested that a report with further detail be prepared for the
September meeting. Grant Thornton, the external auditors, reported that they
would be looking into late payment of contributions during their audit of the
pension fund accounts.

14.2 The Local Government Pension Scheme Administration regulations require all
employers in the scheme to pay contributions into the Fund within the timescales
set out in the Pensions Act 1995. This Act requires that employee contributions
deducted from salaries are paid into the Pension Fund no more than 19 days after
the end of the month in which they were deducted.



15.

15.1

15.2

15.3

15.4

16.

16.1

Page 46

Payment of contributions

The Pension Fund receives employee contributions of £2.6m per month and
£2.1m of this is from Haringey Council employees. Employer contributions
amount to £8.5m per month with £7.3m from Haringey Council. Therefore only
15% of the contribution income comes from employers other than the Council.

During 2009/10 five employers paid late more than once. These are detailed
below with the average number of days late.

Occasions Average Average monthly
late days late contributions
Mulberry School 2 6 £11,000
St. Thomas Moore 2 14 £19,000
John Loughborough School 6 32 £5,000
Europa 7 64 £700
TLC 11 24 £8,000

Another five employers paid late on one occasion each during the year.

The total of the monthly contributions from these employers amounts to £43,700,
which is only 0.4% of the £11.1m received in contributions every month.

In 2010/11 so far only 2 employers have paid late, as per the table below:

Occasions Average Average monthly
late days late contributions
Europa 1 30 £900
TLC 3 11 £7,600

Europa have paid only one month’s contributions late and TLC have been late
every month so far, although the number of days they are late has fallen to 4 days
in the latest month.

Options for improvement

The Local Government Pension Scheme regulations provide Pension Funds with
the ability to charge interest on late payments of contributions. It is possible to
charge interest at 1% above base rate, which currently amounts to 1.5%. If this
level of interest was applied to the late payments during 2009/10 the amount
collected would only be £304, with all bar one of the invoices being raised for less
than £25. It is considered that the administration which would be involved in
raising invoices and ensuring they are paid would outweigh the benefit of
charging.



16.2

16.3

16.4

Page 47

The second and favoured option is to reinforce the requirement of payments to be
made on time with the small number of employers who pay late. This could be
done through the inclusion of responsibilites in the proposed Pensions
Administration Strategy Statement (PASS) and by follow up with the employers
concerned each month they are late. Being able to state that the Pensions
Committee are closely monitoring the situation will give weight to this.

Communications are already happening more regularly with the employers who
are consistently late and this has shown improvement in 2010/11 as demonstrated
above in paragraph 15.4.

It is proposed to report to the Pensions Committee on a quarterly basis on the
payment of contributions to enable the Committee to keep up to date with
progress.



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49 Agenda ltem 10

/ :

Haringey Coungil

Agenda item:

Pensions Committee On 16 September 2010

Report Title. Pension Fund Treasury Management Strategy Statement

Report of Director of Corporate Resources

Signed:  J - (Zuhes q"l‘ﬂlo

Contact Officer : Nicola Webb — Corporate Finance
Telephone 020 8489 3726

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non key decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 To consider a proposed treasury management strategy statement for the
investment of pension fund cash.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member

2.1 Not applicable.

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:
3.1 Not applicable.

4. Recommendations

4.1 That the proposed Treasury Management Strategy Statement for pension fund




Page 50

cash be approved.

5. Reason for recommendations

5.1. As a separate bank account is being introduced for the Pension Fund, it is
considered best practice for the Pensions Committee to have agreed a specific
Treasury Management Strategy Statement. Mirroring the Council’'s treasury
management strategy statement is considered the most efficient way of doing
this.

6. Other options considered

6.1. Not applicable.

7. Summary

7.1 The revised LGPS (Management & Investment of Funds) regulations require
Pension Funds to have a bank account which is separate from the Council's by
1t April 2011.

7.2 The Pension Fund holds cash in-house for the purposes of paying benefits and
pending investments. It is best practice for the Pensions Committee to agree a
specific treasury management strategy statement for investment of this cash.

7.3 ltis proposed that the pension fund treasury management strategy mirrors that of
the Council's as this is considered a prudent strategy suitable for short term
cash. The only change from the Council's reflects a restriction by the Debt
Management Office regarding the taking of deposits from Pension Funds.

8. Head of Legal Services Comments
8.1  The report correctly identifies the statutory requirement under Regulation 6 of
the Local Government Pension Scheme (Management and Investment of
Funds) Regulations 2009 that from 1 April 2011 a separate bank account is
required for the Pension Fund for all monies held at that date and for all monies
received on or after that date. In this light the proposals made concerning the
nature and content of an appropriate Treasury Management Strategy
Statement are reasonable ones.
9. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments
9.1 There are no equalities issues arising from this report.
10. Consultation

10.1 Not applicable.




Page 51

11. Service Financial Comments
11.1 The separate treasury management strategy statement for the Pension Fund

11.2

will not change the amount of interest earned by the Fund, as the Fund’s cash
is currently being invested in accordance with the Council’s strategy.

However it will demonstrate transparency in dealings between the Council and
the Pension Fund, which the Pension Fund’s auditors have been seeking.

12. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

12.1

Appendix 1: Draft Pension Fund Treasury Management Strategy Statement

13. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

e Haringey Council’'s Treasury Management Strategy Statement 2010/11

14.

141

14.2

14.3

15.

15.1

Separate Bank Account

The Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) (Management and Investment of
Funds) Regulations 2009 set out the parameters within which Local Government
Pension Funds should invest their funds. These regulations require that Pension
Funds operate a separate bank account for pensions from 1% April 2011.

Historically local authorities have operated one bank account for transactions both
from the Council and the Pension Fund, although separate accounting
arrangements have always been in place. It has been decided that separate bank
accounts should be in place to demonstrate transparency between the Council
and the Pension Fund.

A project team of officers was set up to ensure a separate bank account is in
place by the regulatory deadline. This is progressing well and it is planned that
the separate arrangements will go live in the autumn of this year.

Pension Fund in-house cash balances

The Pension Fund’s benchmark does not have an allocation to cash, however
cash is held for a number of reasons:

» The fund managers hold cash at the custodian bank to facilitate the buying
and selling of stocks.



15.2

15.3

16.

16.1

16.2

16.3

Page 52

+ Cash is held at the Council as a result of contributions coming in and to
enable the payment of pension benefits. The surplus of contributions in
over benefit payments out is around £1m per month.

e |t was decided at the last investment strategy review in 2007 to set aside
cash from the monthly surpluses for investments in property and private
equity. Due to the economic climate there have not been as many
opportunities to invest as anticipated.

This has resulted in cash balances held in-house amounting to around £66m
currently. Theses balances are invested in a number of fixed term deposits and
AAA rated money market funds within the limits of the Council’'s Treasury
Management Strategy Statement which is agreed by full Council in advance of
each financial year.

The cash held by the fund managers is invested at the Fund’s custodian bank,
Northern Trust in an AAA rated money market fund. The amount varies
depending on the number of outstanding transactions, but is usually a very small
percentage of their portfolios. This strategy does not cover this cash.

Treasury Management Strategy Statement for the Pension Fund

With the introduction of more transparent arrangements for the Pension Fund’s
cash transactions in the bank account, it is considered to be best practice for the
Committee responsible for the Pension Fund's investment strategy to approve the
treasury management strategy being used to invest the in-house cash.

It is therefore proposed that the strategy attached at Appendix 1 be applied to the
Pension Fund cash held in-house pending investment with the Pension Fund'’s
fund managers. The proposed strategy is based on the one used for the
investment of the Council’s cash. It is a risk averse strategy appropriate for the
investment of cash held for the payment of pension benefits and for investment by
the fund managers.

The strategy proposes primarily investing in a small number of UK banks and in
AAA rated money market funds. The only differences from the Council’'s strategy
are:

o The Council’s strategy lists the Debt Management Office (DMO), which is part
of HM Treasury as the default option with no limit. However at the current time
the DMO will not accept deposits from the Pension Fund and so an alternative
default option is required. It is proposed to use an AAA rated money market
fund which invests only in government securities as the default option for the
Pension Fund and so a limit of £30m has been included for the Blackrock
Sterling Liquidity Fund, which is recommended by the Council's treasury
management advisers. It is proposed the DMO remains on the list in case
their decision is reversed.



16.4

Page 53

» |n addition it is proposed that the Northern Trust Money Market Fund is
available to invest in. Northern Trust is the Pension Fund’s custodian bank,
which means it is responsible for the safekeeping of all the Fund’s assets. The
use of the Northern Trust money market fund will facilitate a more efficient
process of transferring cash to the fund managers.

In agreeing to this strategy, the Committee are accepting the risks inherent with
investing cash. The primary risk is that of default by a counterparty. In this event
the Pension Fund will bear the total of any loss relating to Pension Fund specific
deposits. To mitigate this risk officers keep all the counterparties on the lending
list under constant review with the support and advice of the Council’s treasury
management advisers, Arlingclose.



Page 54

APPENDIX 1

Pension Fund Treasury Management Strategy Statement
Introduction

This document sets out the limits within which the management of Pension Fund
cash held internally is carried out. This should be read in conjunction with the
Council’'s Treasury Management Strategy Statement and the Pension Fund’s
Statement of Investment Principles.

Compliance with guidance

All treasury management activities will be carried out in accordance with the
CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice and the guidance issued by the
Communities and Local Government (CLG) Department on Local Government
Investments in England.

To comply with the CLG’s guidance, the Council’'s general policy objective is to
invest its surplus funds prudently. The Council’s investment priorities are:

¢ security of the invested capital;

e liquidity of the invested capital;

¢ an optimum yield which is commensurate with security and liquidity.

Risk Management

The Pension Fund is responsible for the meeting the costs which would be
incurred in the event of default by a counterparty. Although this strategy is
prudent, there is always a risk. In order to mitigate this risk the Council operates
a real time information monitoring process. With the advice and support of the
Council’s treasury management advisers the strength of counterparties is
monitored by reviewing credit ratings from all three agencies, credit default
swaps, share price movements, corporate news and news concerning
government support. Where potential issues are spotted, the counterparty will
be removed from the list with immediate effect until officers and the advisers are
confident that the issues have been resolved or do not affect the likelihood of the
return of cash deposits.

Types of investments

Investments are categorised as ‘Specified’ or ‘Non Specified’ investments based
on the criteria in the CLG Guidance. Specified investments are denominated in
sterling, mature within 12 months and meet the Council's high credit quality
standard. This standard is a minimum long term credit rating of A+ from all three
credit rating agencies. These are listed in section 5 and the majority of the
Pension Fund investments will fall into this category.



Page 55

The addition of money market funds investing only in government securities is
the only difference to the Council’s list of specified investments.

The non specified investments selected for use by the Council are gilts and
bonds, as listed in section 6.

Sections 5 and 6 set out the counterparties with whom the Pension Fund can
invest, along with the limit for each counterparty. These are set to diversify risk
by spreading the investments.

Specified Investments

Specified Investments are those that meet the criteria in the CLG Guidance, i.e.
the investment:

¢ s sterling denominated

¢ has a maximum maturity of 1 year

¢ meets the “high” credit criteria as determined by the Council or is made with
the UK government or is made with a local authority in England, Wales and
Scotland.

e the making of which is not defined as capital expenditure under section
25(1)(d) in Sl 2003 No 3146 (i.e. the investment is not loan capital or share
capital in a body corporate).

Specified Investments identified for the Council’s use are:

s Deposits in the DMO’s Debt Management Account Deposit Facility
¢ Deposits with UK local authorities

e Deposits with banks and building societies

o Certificates of deposit with banks and building societies

e Gilts : (bonds issued by the UK government)

¢ Bonds issued by multilateral development banks
e AAA-rated Money Market Funds with a Constant Net Asset Value

o Other Money Market Funds and Collective Investment Schemes— i.e. credit
rated funds which meet the definition of a collective investment scheme as
defined in SI 2004 No 534 and S| 2007 No 573.

For credit rated counterparties, regard will be had to the credit ratings assigned
by Fitch, Moody’'s and Standard and Poor’'s. The Council will also take into
account other information including corporate developments and market
sentiment towards investment counterparties.

Specified investments will be made with the institutions and the limits set out
overleaf:



Page 56

instrument Country Counterparty Maximum Maximum
Limit of Term of
Investments in | Investment
Group (where
applicable)
Term Deposits UK DMOQO’s Debt No limit 6 months
Management Account
Deposit Facility
Term Deposits UK Other UK Local £30m 364 days
Authorities (per Local
Authority)
Term Deposits/ UK Santander UK Plc £20m 364 days/
Call Accounts Instant
access
Term Deposits/ UK Lloyds TSB Bank Plc £20m 364 days/
Call Accounts (Lloyds Banking Group) Instant
access
Term Deposits/ UK Bank of Scotland Plc £20m 364 days/
Call Accounts (Lloyds Banking Group) Instant
access
Term Deposits/ UK Barclays £20m 364 days/
Call Accounts Instant
access
Term Deposits/ UK Clydesdale £20m 364 days/
Call Accounts Instant
access
Term Deposits/ | UK HSBC £20m 364 days/
Call Accounts Instant
access
Term Deposits/ UK Nationwide £20m 364 days/
Call Accounts Instant
access
Term Deposits/ UK Royal Bank of Scotland* | £20m 364 days/
Call Accounts Instant
access
AAA rated Ireland Goldman Sachs Liquid | £15m** Instant
Money Market Reserves Fund access
Funds (MMFs)
AAA rated ireland Henderson Liquid £15m** Instant
Money Market Assets Sterling Fund access
Funds (MMFs)
AAA rated Ireland RBS Global Treasury £15m** Instant
Money Market Fund access
Funds (MMFs)
AAA rated Ireland Northern Trust Global £15m** Instant
Money Market Cash Fund access
Funds (MMFs)
AAA rated Govt | Ireland Blackrock Sterling £30m Instant
Money Market Liquidity Fund access

Funds




Page 57

* Approval of this bank also approves the use of the Council's current banker
which is Nat West Bank, part of the Royal Bank of Scotland Group. Therefore,
when maximum deposits with RBS are made (£20m) this group limit could be
exceeded temporarily by the current account credit balance remaining overnight
with Nat West Bank. There will also be the usual daylight exposure.

™ Up to £15m can be invested in any one non government money market fund
subject to a group limit of £45m in non government money market funds.

NB: All of the above banks and building societies are members of the UK
Government Credit Guarantee Scheme.
Non Specified Investments

Having considered the rationale and risk associated with Non-Specified

Investments, the following have been determined for the Council's use:

In-
house
use

Maximum
maturity

Capital
expenditure?

Maximum
Counterparty
Limit

Gilts and bonds

»Gilts

*Bonds issued by
multilateral
development banks

*Bonds issued by
financial institutions
guaranteed by the UK
government, e.g.
GEFCO

»Sterling denominated
bonds by non-UK
sovereign
governments

v (on
advice
from
treasury
advisor)

6 years

No

£60m

Government
guaranteed bonds and
debt instruments (e.g.
floating rate notes)
issued by corporate
bodies (e.g. govt bonds
issued by HBOS / RBS
/ Nationwide, etc)

6 years

Yes

£60m

Note: In determining the period to maturity of an investment, the investment
should be regarded as commencing on the date of the commitment of the
investment rather than the date on which funds are paid over to the
counterparty.



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59 Agenda ltem 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is exempt



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 69 Agenda Iltem 14

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is exempt



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Annual Governance Report 2009/10 - Grant Thornton
	7 Fund performance update
	9 Late payment of contributions
	10 Pension Fund Treasury Management Strategy Statement
	13 Follow up report on Pension Fund Employer issue
	14 Exempt minutes

